Kate Bisson

From: Rick Ives

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2021 12:04 PM
To: Melissa Bradley

Cc: Kate Bisson

Subject:

FW: Resignation

From: Joann Lohbusch <J.Lohbusch@Brooklynct.org>
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2021 11:50 AM
To: Rick Ives <r.ives@Brooklynct.org>
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From: Chris Toney <hammer1291@prodigy.net> ™
Sent: Monday, November 01, 2021 11:39 AM g O
To: Joann Lohbusch <).Lohbusch@Brooklynct.org> ==
Subject: Resignation

Sent from AT&T Yahoo Mail on Andr
oid

Good morning..Due to personal reasons and term limits, | would like at this time to resign from the Brooklyn Recreation
board.

Thank you so much to be a volunteer in a great town.
Thank you Again



Earl Starks
3 Logee Point Rd.

Thompson, CT 06277
860-428-1119

November 15, 2021

Planning & Zoning Commission
Michelle Sigfridson
4 Wolf Den Rd.

Brooklyn, CT 06234
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Dear Planning & Zoning Commission,
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Itis with regret that | am writing to inform you of my decision to resign

my position on the Planning & Zoning Commission, effective
immediately (11/15/21).

I no longer own property in Brooklyn, CT and do not qualify to hold my
position in the town.

It has been a pleasure being a part of the Planning & Zoning
Commission. | am so proud of all we have accomplished in the last
couple of years, and | have no doubt the board will continue these
successes in the future.

Bestregards,

Earl Starks
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